Kimberly A. Blevins
18060 Owen Drive
Hudson, FL 34667

July 17,2017

VIA EMAIL: FOIPAQUESTIONS@jic.tbi.gov

David M. Hardy

Section Chief

Record/Information Dissemination Section (RIDS)
Records Management Division

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U.S. Department of Justice

170 Marcel Drive

Washington, DC 20535

FOIPA Request No. 1362193-000
Subject: FORNOF, JOSIAH ROBERT
Dear Mr. Hardy:

On December 8, 2016, I received a letter dated December 2, 2016 from you assigning a number to the
above-referenced FOIPA request, which I submitted on November 14, 2016 by email which includes:

On August 17, 2010, my son Josiah Robert Fornof had a telephone conversation of nearly three
hours with the FBI's paid confidential informant (CI) who went under the name of "John
Sherman." Forthwith, I need an unredacted copy of the transcript from said conversation.

You had asked me to respond within 30 days, which I was not able to do. As of this morning the online
“Check Status of Your FOIA Request” says that the number is not found. However, your staff assured
me that when you receive my response, you will reopen the case, and I am counting on that assurance
now.

Josiah and I are prosecuting treason, and the aforesaid is very essential proof in evidence. Therefore,
the public interest in disclosure far outweighs personal privacy considerations.

I request both the written transcript, completely intact (unredacted) and the audio recording of the
subject August 17, 2010, telephone conversation.

Josiah's conversation was with the FBI, via their agent (someone acting on their behalf) John Sherman.
During the course of the conversation, Josiah put the FBI on notice as to exactly why he had armed
himself, as Josiah had and still has every lawful right to do. If the FBI had responded lawfully to that
notice, they never would have done what they then did, which was basically everything that Josiah
predicted in that conversation that they would do unlawfully, lawlessly. Josiah had solid basis for that
assessment; he had seen it all before. After all, Josiah grew up under reign of treason and genocide as
we have said many times even as it has been occurring and we have been powerless to stop it.
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The problem is that commencing and continuing contiguously from at least as far back as September
11, 1986, the governing bodies of the United States of America, top to bottom, across the board,
federal, state, local, and their reciprocal benefactors aiders and abettors have held my parents Ruth
Elvada Denniston Blevins (8/31/1923-1/11/1997) and Robert Frank Blevins (3/13/1925-11/10/2011)
and theirs, including me Kimberly Ann Blevins (4/17/1956- ) and mine, and others, under reign of
genocide and treason. The death of each of my parents and my sister Constance B. “Connie”
Cieszynski (9/17/1947-5/19/2017) confirm that each has been murdered by said governing bodies et al.
The murdering of my parents’ survivors, including of me, and of my son Josiah Robert Fornof, by the
aforesaid entities continues.

During that August 17, 2010, telephone conversation, Josiah spoke to all of the aforesaid, putting the
FBI on notice as to exactly why he had armed himself. The FBI did not respond lawfully to that notice.
Instead, just two days later, on August 19, 2010, the FBI greatly, ghastly exacerbated the government's
unlawful aggression against us, unlawfully arresting Josiah who remains in federal custody since that
date, and assault team style broke into my home, assaulted my elderly father where he lay asleep in his
sick bed, injuring him, and stole items from me which the FBI has since unlawfully destroyed. Less
than fifteen months after that, my father died, and the injuries caused to him that day are at least a
contributing cause of his death.

Over the course of the Justice Department's unlawful prosecution of Josiah, they worked in conspiracy
with the Court and with Josiah's court-appointed defense lawyer Stephen M. Crawford to suppress
essential exculpatory evidence and to otherwise fail to allow the case to be presented as it should have
been presented on behalf of the people who have a right to know what we know, to know about our
case, which is an actual controversy. Josiah's own lawyer questioned whether the conversation had ever
even taken place until I confronted him with evidence from my own phone records. Underlined in red
is the subject call, identified by date, time, and duration (2 hours 48 minutes).

Date Time From To Duration (hh:mm:ss) Rate Amount Transaction 1D
Aug 18, 2010 08:23 PM lEJ 17273892011 17272168748 00:01:00 $0.00 50.00 30302678534
Aug 18,2010 06:53 PM m@ 17723985800 17272168748 00:03:00 $0.00 $0.00 30301127000
Aug 18, 2010 04:50 PM @ 17273892011 17272168748 00:03:00 $0.00 $0.00 30298541376
Aug 18, 2010 03:10 PM D) & 17273892011 17272168748 00:08:00 $0.00 50.00 30296476598
Aug 18,2010  01:45 PM @ 15182802696 17272168748 00:01:00 $0.00 $0.00 30294397218
Aug 17,2010 0746 PM @) 18137374386 17272168748 02:48:00 $0.00 $0.00 30286307072
Aug 17,2010 12:01 PM @ 17273892011 17272168748 00:01:00 $0.00 50.00 30273695982

Confronted with the evidence, Mr. Crawford admitted that the call had taken place. On Josiah's behalf,
I demanded the transcript, whereupon Mr. Crawford resorted to denying that the call had been
recorded.

What is it about this case that the court, the prosecution, and the defense all worked as one genocidal
unit against Josiah, against the people? The people have a right to demand an answer to that and many
other hard questions about the way that the case was mishandled, and that is the kindest thing you can
say about it.
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To Mr. Crawford's ludicrous suggestion that the call was not recorded, I responded by email as follows:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kimberly Blevins <kimberly.blevins@gmail.com>
Date: Fri, Jul 22, 2011 at 3:24 PM

Subject: Log of August 17, 2010 Phone Call with "CI"

To: Stephen Maner Crawford <stephen crawford@msn.com>

Dear Mr. Crawford,

Attached is an image of the phone log showing the August 17, 2010 phone call with the
government's "CI" (underlined in red, Transaction ID 30286307072, lasting 02:48:00). Since
the man was a CI, it would be unreasonable to believe that the entire call was not recorded. If
the call was not recorded, that brings up all kinds of other questions and considerations I would
imagine you understand better than I.

The caller ID for said call and phone number comes up:

 Caller ID)

18137374386

=

Sherman J
Sincerely,

Kimberly A. Blevins

About an hour after that, Mr. Crawford responded as follows:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Stephen Crawford <stephen crawford@msn.com>
Date: Fri, Jul 22, 2011 at 4:36 PM

Subject: Re: Log of August 17, 2010 Phone Call with "CI"
To: Kimberly Blevins <kimberly.blevins@gmail.com>

the call was recorded and I am getting the transcript next week.

This was right before Josiah's trial, which as I recall started on Monday, August 8, 2011. Instead of any
kind of lawful process, what happened was that the court, the prosecution and the defense all acted as
one in conspiracy to commit genocide against Josiah and his family, against the people.

Meanwhile, the Department of Justice, through the Bureau of Prisons now, continues with their lies and
cover ups. In order to continue getting by with their wrongdoing and committing more of the same with
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immunity and impunity. For that, they they moved Josiah four different times in one month. Now he is
in Jesup FCI. I have not been able to communicate with him at all since July 2™ and at that time, he
told me some truly frightening things about a prison psychologist who failed to give Josiah his name,
and threatened to change Josiah's belief system and otherwise acted in a bizarre way that was further
traumatizing and terrifying to Josiah. Meanwhile, I am left to stress about why Josiah has not been able
to call home as he normally does.

We are God-fearing, law-abiding Americans, Mr. Hardy, and our standing as such does not give us any
leave to stop prosecuting genocide. The transcript and audio recording of the aforesaid conversation is
a very important part of that prosecution, which we must do not only for our family's sake, but for the
sake of others as well.

As of the date that Josiah was unlawfully arrested, he had just celebrated his 30" birthday the month
before: now, today is Josiah's 37" birthday, which of course adds to my angst that he is out of touch
with family and has been for over two weeks so far.

Well, I took a little break before sending this to collect my mail, and there was a letter from Josiah. He
seems alright, but did say that he has sent me some briefs of interactions with staff which I have not yet
received, and he did not mention why he has not been calling home or emailing. Perhaps the answer is
in those briefs.

I trust this letter is sufficient to justify your immediately sending me the records I have requested on the
basis of public interest and at no cost to me. I am open to receiving these in both electronic and hard
copy formats.

Notice, under duress of treason, imputed by law.

e
cc: Josiah R. Fornof v.% 200 Pm EDY

Governor Rick Scott






